TENNESS5EE GAS TRANSMISSION COMPANY
P.0.BOX 1714 ; /;,-— s

DURANGO, COLORADO

PLEASE ADDRESS YOUR ery m’ 1%0

REPLY TO ATTENTION OF:

Production Department

Mr. A. L. Porter

Rew Mexico 011 Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 871

Sants Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Porter:

Subject: Exception from No~Flare Order No. R-1k27
E Tennessee Gas Transmission Company
(Usa) W. 0. Perger No. 1, Unit B,
Section 21, T26E, R1IW

(UgA) W. 0. Berger No. 5, ®Wnit o,
Section 1k, T26X, R11W

D Gallegos-Gallup Pield, San Juan Cownty,
Rev Mexico

We request that the two subjact wells be granted a 90 day excep-
tion to Order No. R-1427 prohibiting the flaring of casinghead
Eas. MwMMMmamimﬁmcm-
tract dated Pebrumry 4, 1959, which committed the casinghead
&as fraa the two subject wells to Xl Faso Eatural Gas Company.

P Ve contacted X1 Paso Netural Gas Compeny in Parmington, New Mexico,
and were informed by El Pasc that they do not plan to conmnect
thede wells to their casinghead gas collectiom system. Their
representative stated it was mot econamically feasible at the
present time to extend the casinghead gms collection system to our
(USA) W. 0. Berger lease. However, they were negotiating with
other operstors for additional gas and anticipated that the

Y casinghead gas collection system would be extended to Tennessee's
(UBA) W. O. Berger lease within the near future.

We delieve that Tennzssee Gas Transmission Company bas diligently
made every effort to make beneficial use of the casinghead gas

from the sudbject wells, but is umedle to do so because of a sitwtion
over which it has no control.







TENNESSEE GAS TRANSMISSION COMPANY
P.0O.BOX 1714
DURANGD, COLORADO

PLEASE ADORESS YOUR Nr. A. L. Port.r, J&nmry‘ m’ 1%00 m 2

REPLY TO ATTENTION OF:

We request your consideration for an administrative approval to
except the two subject wells from the no-flare order.

Yours very truly,
TENNESSEE GAS TRANSMISSION COMPANY

[: District Production Superintendent
JIL/fvb

cas KI‘. E. Ce. mld
New Mexico 01l Conservation Comm.
Aztec, New Maxico

O Mr. Parish
El Msoc Natural Gas Company
P. 0. Box 997
Farmington, New Mexico

R. M. Btephens - Denver (Qffice
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